
..... CLK Officlrl Flllng~***l1/30/2007 7:17 AM I 

Matildr Sanders ~5c-07 - D t i a  .. co - 7% 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/29/2007 3:4000 PM 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename I Path: consummating orders 

Two CONSUMMATING ORDERS have been moved to GC Orders for issuance: 

Thursday, November 29,2007 3:42 PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 

070630co.vsm.doc 

070625co.vsm.doc 

Thanks, 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Conmission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

1s 

850-413-6754 
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WARNING: THIS S W E W L E  I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIOV:~S50)  413-6770 

Docket No.070625-TX Date Docketed: 09/25/2007 T i t l e :  Request for cancellation o f  CLEC Cer t i f icate No. 7740 by 

Conpany: Florida Municipal Power Agency 

Florida Municipal Power Agency. effective Septerkr  25, 2007. 

Reconmended assienments f o r  hearing 
and/or decidins t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Conmission 
Hearing Examiner - Sta f f  

- Comission Panel - 
- 

29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 

Prouram Module 

OPR Staff 

C o m i  ssioners Hrg Staf f  
~ Exam 

ALL 1 ED 1 CT I M M  I AG I SK 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

Comissioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

0 Current CASR revision leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current =I 
6 .  

11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
1s. 
19. 
20. 

1::: 24. 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 1;:: ._ 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 

I 
I 

I 

I 



h 
case Assianment a nd Schedulina Record 

P I s l e r .  R Kennedy 

Page 1 o f  1 

jTJ Current WR revision leve l  Previous Current 

Docket No.970625-TX Date Docketed: pp/25/2OOZ T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancellation o f  CLEC Cer t i f i ca te  No. 7740 by 
Florida Municipal Power Agency, ef fect ive S e p t h e r  25. 2007. 

Conpany: Florida Municipal Power Agency 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i ng  Date: 
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Expi ration: 
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sectl .- 1 Cnnn i  ssioners -1 Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Off icer 

Approved: @ 
Date: o9/26/2007 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Comissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 
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